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MEMORANDUM FOR: C. P. Tan
Norman Romney
St'ructural Engineering Section B
Structural and Geotechnical Engineering Branch, DE

THRU: GeohgeLear, Chief gt,
Structural and Geotechnical Engineering Branch, DE S'

FROM: P. T. Kuo, Structural Engineering Section 8 Leader
Structural and Geotechnical Engineering Branch, DE -

dSUBJECT: EVALUATION OF LANDSMAN S CONCERNS REGARDING DIESEL
GENERATOR BUILDING AT filDLAND

Reference: Memorandum from R..H. Vollmer to D. G. Eisenhut,
dated July 21, 1983

.

Per the enclosed memo from R. H. Vollmer to D. Eisenhut, a task' group to
re-evaluate the structural design and construction adequacy of the
Midland Diesel Generatos' Building has been formed and I have been
designated as the leader of the group. You are assigned as members of
this group. The mission of the group is described in the enclosure.
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T. Kuo.

tructural Engineering Section B Leader
Structural and Geotechnical

Engineering Branch, DE

Enclosure: As stated

cc: w/o enclosure-

R. H. Vollmer
J. P. Knight
G. Lear
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